September 5, 2006
Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular meeting of
The Hermosa Beach City Council September 12, 2006

FIRE STATION FRONT RENOVATION PROJECT — ADDITIONAL FUNDING

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that council:

1. Authorize the contract increase in the amount of $5,100 to M3 Services, Inc.
2. Authorize an appropriation of funds in the amount of $5,100 into account
#180-8610-4201 from FY 05/06 to FY 06/07.

BACKGROUND

This project is currently underway and due to change orders to the original plans to meet
the city’s required scope of work, the awarded contract to M3 Services, Inc. in the
amount of $51,131.00 must be increased by no more than 10% to cover the additional
estimated costs,

FISCAL IMPACT

There are sufficient funds remaining in account #180-8610-4201 to cover the additional

costs for the completion of the fire station front renovation project. Total fiscal impact
not to exceed $5,100.00.

Respectfully submitted, Concur:
Russell Tingle)\
Fire Chief City Manager
Noted for Fiscal Impact:

Viki Copeiiand _

Finance Director




